

Friends of Pier Park Meeting Minutes

Monday, February 13, 2017

[Meeting called to order @ 6:30 pm](#)

Attendees: Allison, Carol, Cole (U of P), Kelly, Liz, Matt, Steve

Treasurer's Report: Will be forwarded to Sammy to post

Upcoming Events: March 25 – University of Portland Day of Service

[April 22 – Pier Park Pick Up \(SOLV\) Earth day Event](#)

April 24 – Resist Run

Discussion

- * Alisson reports the bathrooms are open for the season.
- * Mention of lockbox to collect (monetary) donations.
- * Signage needed for disc golf holes as we transition from winter to summer.
- * Future discussion: lost discs – how to reunite with owners/donate/recycle
- * [Day of Service Event – Cole invited FoPP to meet at UofP on March 6 to review and discuss event.](#) It was also announced there are more volunteers planned – 150, instead of 100. We will work to accommodate the extra volunteers, if possible, and extra coordination in needed.
- * Community Expo tabling and connections with community was successful. Matt handed out stickers (which were comped), and Kelly to send Expo images to Sammy to post on FoPP blog.

Future Planning

Strategic planning meetings for the board to take place 1/year ideally to plan how to utilize funds in

alliance with our Vision and Mission for Pier Park.

Treasurer Report

None, but similar to last month

To Do's

Merchandising- mini discs, hats, bags (cotton) etc.

Website report

Installation/location of doggy bag holder(s)

Historic brick buildings and how to rescue them

Kelly contact NS re: volunteers/snacks donations for PP Pick-up Event

[Note: We will need to approve the meeting minutes from January as well as this month February at the March meeting.](#)

Meeting adjourned @ 7:31pm

Motion 1st Matt, 2nd Kelly